

Curriculum vitae

Full name: Miles Litvinoff

Nationality: UK citizen

Telephone: +44 (0)1442 825060

Mobile: +44 (0)7984 720103

Based: Hertfordshire, UK

Languages: English (native), working French & Spanish

Key experience and qualifications

NGO leadership and management: More than 20 years' NGO leadership and organisational management; policy making and strategic planning; programme and project design and implementation; team building; national and international partnership and coalition development; capacity building; budgeting, fundraising and grant management; monitoring, evaluation and reporting; working with and on international boards; commissioning and management of consultants.

Writing, editing, research: Thirty years' experience as a researcher and writer, editorial director, commissioning editor, and structural and text editor of books, reports, articles, case studies, policy and advocacy papers, briefings, website content, etc. on international development, human rights, corporate responsibility, environmental sustainability, transparency and accountability, anti-corruption, the extractive industries, supply chains and fair trade.

Communications, external representation, influencing: Public awareness raising and advocacy campaigns; experience of high-level dialogue with intergovernmental and governmental decision-makers and corporate and civil society leaders; familiarity with UK and European Union political systems; knowledge of multi-stakeholder processes; political influencing strategies; negotiation skills; press releases, media relationships, spokesperson; conference speaker.

Facilitation: Design and facilitation of consultation and strategic planning processes and meetings, policy roundtables, programme planning and evaluation workshops.

Employment history

<i>Date</i>	<i>Position</i>	<i>Employer/client/convenor</i>	<i>Work focus</i>
2011 to present	UK National Coordinator (consultancy)	Publish What You Pay UK	Global anti-corruption campaign promoting transparency and accountability in the international extractive industries; civil society representative, UK Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (EITI) Multi-Stakeholder Group; PWYP Global Council representative for Europe and North America (interim 2018) 2019

Related work:

Trainer (consultancy): UK Foreign & Commonwealth Office – Capacity building for Armenian civil society on the Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative (EITI), 2016

Writer (consultancy): Publish What You Pay International Secretariat – *Achieving Extractive Transparency in the European Union: Publish What You Pay's Mandatory Disclosures Campaign*, 2015

Peer reviewer: Revenue Watch Institute – UK country entry, Resource Governance Index, 2013

Date	Position	Employer/client/convener	Work focus
2007-19	Writer, editor, researcher (consultancy)	Oikocredit International, London Mining Network, Forest Peoples Programme, Transparency International UK, CAFOD, Ethical Trading Initiative, Ethex, Cordaid, Progressio, Tearfund, Revenue Watch Institute, Operation Noah, Amnesty International, International Secretariat	Reports and other publications for UK and international NGOs and non-profits
<p><i>Related work:</i></p> <p>Chair/facilitator: Indigenous Peoples Links and Middlesex University School of Law – Roundtable of Indigenous Peoples representatives, NGOs, industry and academics on mining and indigenous peoples’ right to Free, Prior and Informed Consent, 2013</p> <p>Invited participant: UK Foreign and Commonwealth Office – Consultations for UK National Action Plan on Business and Human Rights, 2012</p> <p>Invited commenter: Institute for Human Rights and Business – Submission to UN Human Rights Council Universal Periodic Review of UK; Corporate Responsibility to Respect Human Rights Sector Guidance Project Oil and Gas Sector discussion paper, 2011-12</p>			
2005-11	Coordinator	Ecumenical Council for Corporate Responsibility	UK faith-based membership network and responsible investor coalition working for human rights, economic justice and environmental sustainability; general editor, <i>Shell in the Niger Delta: A Framework for Change – five case studies from civil society</i> , 2010
<p><i>Related work:</i></p> <p>Co-founder and member: Working Group on Mining in the Philippines, 2007-11</p>			
2006-7	Co-author	Pluto Books	<i>50 Reasons to Buy Fair Trade</i> , Pluto Books, 2007
2001-4	Governance manager; general manager; UK editorial director; company secretary	OneWorld International Foundation	Web-based global civil society network promoting human rights and environmental sustainability: www.oneworld.net
1996-2001	Head of Programmes	Minority Rights Group International	International human rights NGO promoting the rights of minorities and indigenous peoples worldwide; editorial board member and contributor, <i>Encyclopedia of the World’s Minorities</i> , Routledge, 2001

Date	Position	Employer/client/convener	Work focus
1994-7	Commissioning and volume editor/project director	Minority Rights Group International	<i>World Directory of Minorities</i> , 1997; <i>No Longer Invisible: Afro-Latin Americans Today</i> , 1995; <i>The Palestinians: The Road to Nationhood</i> , 1994
1988-90, 1996	Writer and editor	Gaia Books, Earthscan Publications	<i>The Young Gaia Atlas of Earthcare</i> , Gaia Books/Oxfam, 1996; <i>The Earthscan Action Handbook for People and Planet</i> , Earthscan, 1990; <i>The Greening of Aid: Sustainable Livelihoods in Practice</i> , Earthscan, 1988
1991-8	Associate lecturer	The Open University (UK)	Environment Studies
1984-96	Freelance editor	Earthscan, Penguin, Random House, Routledge, Sage, HarperCollins, Open University Press, etc.	Non-fiction books, specialising in environment and development, social science, education
<i>Earlier work:</i> Trainee journalist, English teacher, book subeditor			

Education

- Birkbeck, University of London, LLM/MA Human Rights programme, 2012-14.
- Imperial College London, PG Dip (Distinction), Sustainable Development, 2008.
- Liverpool University, BA Hons (2.1), English Language and Literature, 1972.